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From: Beth Keating 
To: Sandy Moses 
Subject: fwd: 980951 

28/98 

=••NOTE•----•--• • •10/27/98ww4:4lpm• 
Could we please leave this docket open 
beyond Oct. 30, aay ·to about November 30? 
Apparently, the CCIIIIPeny aesaed up its 

petition, is filing and reviaed one, and 
we will have to talce beck to Ca.aiaaion. 
Thank.s. 

Fwd•by:•Sandy•Moses·-·----·····-
Fwd to: Beth Keatin9 ' 
cc: Toni McCoy ....................................... 
We will leave the docket open to allow· the 
company to file a re·vised peti.tion. 
Please inform the company that their 
petition should be fil.ed under Docket No. 
980951-TC: as a request to JIIOdify the order 
(or other approp.riate lan9Uaqe) • 

Further, please revise the CASR by ll/3/98 
to schedule the case for agenda., etc. 
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